County of Riverside
JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair
Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair
Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

JJDPC AGENDA

BUSINESS MEETING
May 11, 2023
1:30 PM
Location:

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside CA 92507

Room # 1048

1. Cali to Order Chair, Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roll Call Secretary
4. Public Comment

5. Motion to Approve Agenda Chair
6. Motion to Approve — April 13, 2023, Monthly meeting minutes Chair

7. County Counsel Report County Counsel
8. Probation Report Chief Deputy Probation Officer
9. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS

10. New Business
a. Distribute and Review BSCC Findings
b. Key Initiatives for 2023
i. DJJ Closure Impact
ii. Continuing Legislative Updates
Budget F/Y 2023/2024
2023 CPPA Conference
i. Ontario, CA - September 5-8, 2023
e. Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC) Facility Inspection Information
i. Facilities Standards and Operations Divisions (Field Representatives)
f. BSCC (Letter) April 25,2023
i. Calendar Year 2022 — Secure Detention of Minors in Lockups
g. Group Home/STRTP/Lockup/Inspections
i. Review and Approve Inspection Reports
. Girls in Motion Recreational Therapy Project
i. Letter of Support
i. Violence in Riverside County Schools
i. Reporting
11. Correspondence Discussion

ao

=

12. Activities of the Commission

a. Anti-Bullying: Chair Chris Collopy and Vice Chair Micheal Malsed
b. Anti-Trafficking: Vice Chair: Michael Malsed



¢. By-Laws/Policies/Procedures: Chair: Laurel Cook
i.  Review and Approve Amendments (JJDPC By-Laws)
d. Ad-hoc Legislative Committee: Chair: Tierra Bowen
e. JJCC Activity: Chair: Chris Collopy
f. DPSS Liaison: Chair:

13. Old Business
a. May 18, 2023, JUDPC Annual Awards Ceremony
i. Miscellaneous
ii. Ceremony Assessments

14. Commission Member Reports
15. Adjournment

Attachment(s):
e April 13, 2023 - Monthly Meeting Minutes
e Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC) Facility Inspection Information
e BSCC (Letter) April 25,2023

e DPSS Data Report
e May 18, 2023, JUIDPC Annual Awards Ceremony

NEXT MEETING: June 08, 2023

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507
Room # TBD

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

= The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The public
may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.

e Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the JIDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagill@rivco.orq.

®  The public may review open session materials at: https://rivcoprobation.orq/jidpc

= [tems may be called out of order.

= Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

= Cancelfations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

JIDPC Agenda May 11, 2023



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Trembley, Secretary-Treasurer

JIDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
April 13, 2023
Location: Rustin Conference Center
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE: Christopher Collopy, Laurel Cook, Micheal Malsed, Paul Parker, Cynthia Magill, Tierra Trembley,
Charles Trembley, Jennifer Kopfler, Jessie Kelly, Melissa Cushman, Carolina Ayala, Brian Ortiz,

Unexcused / Excused Absence: Pam Torres (excused)

Guests: Jessie Kelly, Carolina Ayala

Applicants: Brian Ortiz

1.

10.

Call to Order
a. With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 11:50am.
Pledge of Allegiance

a. Accepted from JJDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Roll Cali, Welcome, Introductions and Special Recognition

a. Accepted from JJDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Closed Session
a. Atapproximately 11:52am, the closed session meeting began.

b. Reportable Actions.
i Commissioners discussed the merits of the preferred candidate and unanimously voted
to nominate Christopher Wright to the position of Chief Probation Officer. The Chair
notified the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court of the action via email on April 13, 2023.
Reconvene Regular Meeting: 12:05pm.
Public Comment
a. N/A
Motion to Approve Agenda:
b. Motion made by Charles Trembley, seconded by Paul Parker.
Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes: February 09, 2023, Monthly Business Meeting minutes,
and January 12, 2023, Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting minutes.
c. Motion was made by Paul Parker, seconded by Charles Trembley.
County Counsel Report:
d. N/A
Probation Report: Elisa Judy, Chief Deputy Probation Officer, Institutional Services
a. The population counts for the three (3) Juvenile youth facilities.

i.  One hundred thirty-seven (137) are being housed between the three (3) facilities. Of
those, three (3) are female detention youth. Currently, plans are in the works to move
those females back to Southwest Juvenile Hall.

ii.  An effective transition process is being explored for integrating the female and male
residents to receive educational services in the same classroom.

b. Current Population:

i Indio Juvenile Hall (IJH) — Males: 37

ii.  Southwest Juvenile Hall (SWJH) - Males: 36

iii.  Alan M. Crogan Youth Treatment and Education Center (AMC-YTEC) Males: 25, Females:
5.

iv.  Pathways (PTS) — Males: 30 Females: 1

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 @ (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

c. Critical Incidents: (March 2023)

In March there were thirty-one (31) fights, whereas in the previous month (February) only
fifteen (15) fights occurred.

Concerns over the female population, e.g., acting out, and self-harm behaviors.
Institutions partnered with Behavioral Health, and Chapman to address those concerns.

d. Stafflng Facilities are continuing to hire and bring in new staff.

iv.

Currently, job description changes are being discussed with the union.

Some neighboring counties have mandated field staff come back to the institutions, and
that’s something that is currently being evaluated. All options are being explored at this
point; any actions would also have to go through the union as well.

Overtime is still not providing sufficient coverage for facilities. Southwest is generating
500 hours of overtime.

Fifteen (15) graduates from the Probation Corrections Officer (PCO) graduation, and
thirteen of the graduates were women.

e. Further discussed:

Vi.

vii.

viii.

Reintegration / stepping down for a twenty-one-year (21) old female youth, who has
been in since the age of fifteen (15).

Legal changes for youth and 707 motions, that will determine if a minor offender should
be handled by the juvenile court or transferred to adult criminal court.

Contraband Detection Scanners are now in place at all three (3) sites, and once staff have
completed training, scanning will go live.

Concerns with bringing back the three (3) female youth back to Southwest, e.g., a fully
operational unit with three (3) youth.

Concerns with having both the boys and girls together for schooling, e.g., keeping the
focus on the educational assignments.

Camaras in the classrooms, as well as a new camera system that the Board of Supervisors
have approved.

Los Angeles County youth integrating into Riverside after LA county DJJ closure. It was
noted that in all likelihood, LA would maximize their own resources and strategize to
house LA county DJJ youth at various LA County juvenile hall facilities. In addition,
there has been no mention of LA County youth being housed in Riverside County.
Juvenile sex offender population: Discussed, 290 registrants, steps for DJJ integration into
Juvenile Hall, services provided, programming, and youth who choose self-placed
separation in Pathways.

March 2023 incidents were defined, described, and context was provided of the incidents
that occurred within juvenile facilities. Further discussed, was whether future incidents
could be broken down by the level of violence associated with the incident.

11. DPSS Report: Jennifer Kopfler, Deputy Director
a. DPSS Report Overview: Review/Breakdown of March 2023 (Report Provided in Packet).

Review of new data report with the areas of focus and information previously requested
by the commission.

The report now comprises pie charts, with fewer categories, breakdown of youth in and
out-of-home placement. e.g., Placement of Dependents Categorized by Facility Type.

JJDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e {951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

ii. The hotline received 6000 calls in March, and approximately 2000 calls resulted in
investigations, and the others were information and prevention services, or law
enforcement, etc. Ninety-seven percent of calls end up being investigations, and do not
result in removal.

iv. Additional review of the Response Priority Rate ensued amongst the group.

b. Further discussed:

i.  Legislation requirements, STRTPs, ChildHelp, and the leasing of the ChildHelp property to
reduce the number of separate hotels we’re obtaining throughout the county.

ii. Placement of youth comes down to the screening process, and if the in-county placement
facility will not accept the youth e.g., at capacity, or they’ve held beds for another county,
etc. Youth in care are sometimes placed outside their counties of original jurisdiction.
Additionally, noted, DPSS also pays for bed holds, and at times youth are still not
accepted/placed.

iii. Finding a placement as close to home as possible to meet their treatment needs that has
the availability, and waiting for in-country placement, means a prolonged detention stay,
and is not necessarily in the youth'’s best interest. Legislation has changed and youth are
no longer placed out of state, except for non-minor dependents. Non-minor dependents
can live anywhere that they choose.

iv.  The cost associated with out of county placement is a factor as well, along with competing
with other counties, and the different departments e.g., DPSS, Probation, and Children’s
services.

v. Types of departmental support needed: More foster parents needed who will go through
training, more people willing to accept any level of care, and more
recruitment/advertisement for foster parents.

12. New Business:
a. Distribute and Review BSCC Findings: (Provided in committee packet)
i. Letter to Chief Miller — RE: 2020-2022 Biennial Inspection Pursuant to Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 209 and 885.
ii. A brief discussion ensued amongst the group on inspection Resuits/Findings noted in the
letter to Chief Miller.
b. Key Initiatives for 2023
i. D)) Closure Impact: The commission discussed negative impacts, challenges, and
aftercare services that may affect the ability to serve the youth who have the highest-

needs.
ii. Continuing Legislative Updates — Discussed during Commissioner’s report.
c. Group Home/STRTP/Lock up Inspections Scheduling:

i.  The commissioners will send all outstanding/remaining reports to the JJDPC Executive
Assistant to disseminate. Once received, all reports, including reports submitted at
today's meeting, will be sent via email for the commission to review. Commissioners shall,
by majority vote, determine whether to accept reports as written at the next regular
meeting.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 @ cymagill@rivco.orp



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

ii. Commissioners provided availability for scheduling. The JIDPC Executive Assistant will
contact Father’s Heart Ranch to set up inspection, and notify the commissioner scheduled
for inspection.

d. Recruiting Commissioners:

i.  Outreach: Recruitment ideas for new JIDPC members was discussed. Flyers and brochures
were provided to commissioners to use as opportunities to spread awareness of the JJDPC
mission, and for recruitment for new JJDPC Commission.

ii.  Mr. Ortiz noted Ms. Jessie Kelly is an interested candidate/applicant for the JJDPC.

e. Application for Nomination to Membership:

i.  Application Update: Application for Brian Ortiz, still being screened/processed through
Probation background investigations.

ii. Further conversation ensued on the JIDPC membership application approval,
disqualifications, and the background process.
f. JIDPC Website Revamp:

i. Commissioner Malsed noted that it continues to be a work in process. He will continue to
work on additional context to add to the new and improved JIDPC website page.

ii. Commissioners were reminded to submit their Bios to be added to the JIDPC website.

13. Correspondence Discussion Items: (Provided in committee packet)

i.  Discussed: The Service Above Self Award for Deputy Anthony Colace, and the JICC
subcommittee request to review the Request For Proposal (RFP) for services available to
youth across the county prior to release.

ii.  Provided for commissioner review. The Behavioral Health Crisis Support System of Care
Report from April 13 2023, JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting.
14. Activities of the Commissioners:
a. Anti-Bullying: Chair: Chris Collopy, Co-Chair, Michael Malsed

i.  Commissioner Collopy noted raising awareness on issues of anti-bullying has been

established, and appears to be moving in the right direction.
b. Human Trafficking: Chair, Micheal Malsed

i.  Commissioner Malsed has begun his research into ways to begin efforts in the fight
against human trafficking. He is currently researching the Polaris project. DPSS has a CSEC
Taskforce dedicated to providing services in Riverside County.

c. By-Laws/Policies/Procedures: Chair, Laurel Cook
i.  Adigital copy of the updated By-Laws will be emailed to the commission for review.
ii. By-Laws to be finalized/approved by the commission at the next scheduled meeting.
d. Ad-hoc Legislative Committee: Chair, Tierra Trembley

i. ~ Commissioner Trembley would like to focus efforts on the DJJ Realignment legislative

bills. Since those bills are currently affecting the Riverside County juvenile justice system.
e. JICC Activity: Chair, Christopher Collopy

i.  The Request For Proposal (RFP) survey study should be released within the next nine (9)

months. The JJCC survey was to understand the effectiveness and the reach of the CBOs.
f. DPSS Liaison: Chair (Vacant)

i. A brief conversation ensued about the role of the DPSS liaison. The role is to provide the
JIDPC with a deeper understanding of issues related to DPSS e.g., anti-bullying, anti-
trafficking, children’s issues, legislation, and best practices.

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 ® (951) 358-7022 @ cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Micheal Malsed, Vice-Chair

Tierra Bowen, Secretary-Treasurer

ii. Further, noted was that joining in on Sonoma County's Juvenile Justice Commission work
group meetings may provide valuable insight and information on how other counties are
addressing children's issues.

15. Old Business
a. N/A
16. Commissioner Member Reports

a. Commissioner Cook summarized The Riverside County Bar Association ("RCBA"),
presentation she attended, about The Project Graduate program. She noted the program
is comprised of volunteers that serve as mentors and educational representatives for
foster youth attending high school in the Riverside County and they assist those youth
with educational pursuits.

b. Commissioner Tierra Trembley, offered commissioner support to DPSS by attending
meetings, brainstorming, and or writing letters to address issues on placement situations,
in efforts to keep as many youths in Riverside County.

c. Commissioners Charles and Tierra Trembley briefed the commission of the youth non-
profit organization (Girls in Motion) they started. They center the program on the sport
of track and field. The goal is to give back to the community and serve at-risk, and
disadvantage youth. At present, approximately fifty (50) kids are on the team, with seven
(7) volunteer coaches and mentors. Currently, they are working on a grant for at-risk girls
through the Department of Justice. They have received letters of support from various
agencies, and would like to request a letter of support from the JJDPC Commission. Noted
County Counsel stated there was no conflict in providing a letter of support. The
commission will officially agendize the Girls in Motion support letter at the next scheduled
meeting.

d. No other commissioner updates were provided.

17. Meeting Adjournment
a. Motion to adjourn the meeting, and move to the Awards Ceremony workshop, made by
Commissioner Cook and seconded by Commissioner Malsed.
18. Workshop to Prepare for Awards Ceremony
i. May 18, 2023 Award ceremony planning, e.g., Assignments, Commissioner Script,
PowerPoint presentation, nominees for all categories, remaining award (CPO Santana),
and candidates for Service Above Self, Starfish, and Special Recognition Awards.

Next Meeting: May 11, 2023 @ 1:30 PM
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room #1048)

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



BSCC

BOARD OF STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

April 25, 2023

Attention: Presiding Juvenile Court Judges and Juvenile Justice Commission Chairs

Section 209 of the Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) contains several inspection
requirements for juvenile court judges and Juvenile Justice Commissions. The Board of
State and Community Corrections (BSCC) is responsible for inspecting all local detention
facilities, juvenile halls, and camps in California, and is also responsible for monitoring
jails and lockups that securely detain minors.

WIC §209(a)1 requires a judge of the juvenile court to annually inspect each jail or juvenile
hall in the county that held one or more minors for more than 24 hours during the
preceding calendar year.

WIC §209(b) requires the juvenile court judge or a delegated member of the Juvenile
Justice Commission to inspect each law enforcement facility that contains a lockup for
adults in which one or more minors were SECURELY detained for any length of time.

To assist with your inspection responsibilities, we have enclosed a list of facilities in your
county that reported they may hold minors in secure detention. This document also notes
the number of minors held in secure detention during calendar year 2022, as reported by
these facilities. Please note that this list may not include all facilities in your
county: those facilities that do not hold minors in secure detention are not

included. Facilities holding minors in secure detention require inspection
according to WIC §209(b).

If you should learn of any facilities that did not report the secure detention of a minor(s)
to BSCC, have questions regarding a particular facility, or if there are changes or updates
to your contact information, please get in touch with the BSCC Compliance Monitoring
Analyst at analyst@bscc.ca.gov or (916) 323-8621.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Sincerely,

ALLISON E. GANTER
Deputy Director
Facilities Standards and Operations Division

Enclosure

Linda M. Penner, Chair e Gavin Newsom
Kathleen T. Howard, Executive Director & ) California Governor



Facilities Standards and Operations Division
Field Representative Inspection Assignments
Effective December 2022

&
County Name » J‘
S 'b°
& &
P ¥
Q

Alameda Forrest Coleman
Alpine Elizabeth Gong*
Amador Elizabeth Gong*
Butte Forrest Coleman
Calaveras Elizabeth Gong*
Colusa Craigus Thompson*
Contra Costa Craigus Thompson
Del Norte Forrest Coleman
El Dorado Craigus Thompson
Fresno Shay Molennor
Glenn Craigus Thompson*
Humboldt Forrest Coleman
Imperial Craigus Thompson
Inyo Craigus Thompson
Kern Craigus Thompson
Kings Shay Molennor
Lake
Lassen
Los Angeles
Madera
Marin
Mariposa Shay Molennor
Mendocino Forrest Coleman
Merced Elizabeth Gong
Modoc Craigus Thompson*
Mono Elizabeth Gong*
Monterey Forrest Coleman
Napa Forrest Coleman
Nevada Craigus Thompson*
Orange Elizabeth Gong
Placer Craigus Thompson
Plumas Craigus Thompson*
Riverside Shay Molennor
Sacramento Elizabeth Gong |
San Benito Elizabsth Gong
San Bernardino Craigus Thompson
San Diego Craigus Thompson
San Francisco Forrest Coleman
San Joaquin Forrest Coleman

Revised 12.8.22



Facilities Standards and Operations Division
Field Representative Inspection Assignments

Effective December 2022

County Name

San Luis Obispo

Elizabeth Gong

San Mateo

Craigus Thompson

Santa Barbara

Forrest Coleman

Santa Clara Elizabeth Gong |
Santa Cruz Elizabeth Gong |
Shasta Forrest Coleman
Sierra Craigus Thompson*
Siskiyou Lisa Southwell*
Solano Shay Molennor
Sonoma :
Stanislaus Shay

Sutter aigus o
Tehama Forrest Coleman
Trinity Lisa Southwell* _
Tulare Elizabeth Gong
Tuolumne Elizabeth Gong
Ventura Elizabeth Gong
Yolo Shay Molennor
Yuba Forrest Coleman

*No facilities

Forrest Coleman
(916) 508-7559
forrest.coleman@bscc.ca.gov

Elizabeth Gong
(916) 324-9153
elizabeth.gong@bscc.ca.qov

Shay Molennor
(916) 914-2581
shay.molennor@bscc.ca.gov

Lisa Southwell
(916) 322-1638
lisa.southwell@bscc.ca.gov

Craigus Thompson
(916) 621-2852
craiqus.thompson@bscc.ca.gov




Lioarnuglausesn|
olawn) i : Ag pasedaid Juswniog

Ezoz/Lt/y

orr'z
(x4
(udy

%SS
sARQ 0T - € WI4IIM

LLP'E S8LT
8Iv'e voL'T
yauew Aenigay

WLl
SBIpSWIL) %0

paulwle}sg IoN

S92
9ZE'T
Asenuep

HEE
NQ 318N |BAZ

%0
Aiepuodes /N

€7 1udy 10} adA] ssuodsey Aq SEiijY

X EZS0”2dAN T TITTHVAIMAN- I LTVNGILOW-Z\EZOZ\IVONIVLINIQIINGONIIDD ST\
€202/LT/p0 1P RIS R1eg

(144 ver'z 1B SiYL -
v’z E9LT le3j ise)
Jequiadag iaquanonN
0
00s
000'T
005°T
e Je3A s 0002
e T 005'Z
PRI 000'E
00S‘E
000'

9,001 03 dn ppe 10u Aew |30} ‘Buipunai 0 anQ :aloN

/Sjeliajelfed]/aioseinseswees dde// sd1iy
| %oot | o'z %00T | LLv'E %00T | S8LT leloL
b %0 v %0°0 0 %00 0 pauIuwLIa}aq 10N
N | %0 | s | wza 8 | %ED 6 Asepuodas v/N i
- | woee | vos %I VE S8TT | %9'9€ 610'T nQ ajenjen3
N wvs | veEt %¥'SS 926'T %8'2S 0LY'T sAeQ 0T - € UIYUM
N | %02t | €67 %€ 01 ~ 8se | weor sz | aepauw)
P % | junc) % ! juno) % juna) sajey Ayond asuodsay

£2-1udy £2-yde £2-Aenuga4

UGISIAG 5#2IAS S NFIPRYD S50 - FPIIAY 4O Auno)
d

el 1120 pue 33snf ajyuaan(

PU3.] S|BIIRJ3I SYIUOW §

£z-1dv yiuop Supsoday ]

w3 sishjeuy ©eq
19T2HY



810" canu@lausoanl

alawsoy T : A pasedaid uswnsog

Ez0T/Lzy

XSHEZS0T AN TITZHVIDLQIT-TITZVAGIVOIN-ZAEZDZANVANIVIAN IQLNOINAIDI TS THV D

EZ0Z/£T/¥0 :51%p 12200x3 RiRg

Juals 2ifinads Auo sof aauo pajunod Ajuo 51 3dA) Loiobajo Y03 DuBfa uaND AUD U S3dA) uonobajjo Adiynw anoy Aow SudYy)
"YUOW PRIajas Ayl Burnp papiols sj011afal uj SIuaNI 10f sadA) uonpbayo Jo saquinu ayl Smoys Apjdsip sy :aloN

T180€ 698 €T v0Z¢ 979 €09 ‘JIUuoy ul sjual|n
0Ly 00T 133 80¢ 50T SOt JOpLLIOT) 1S9
062 £ Lz 912 zs LS A3jjen
[41 T 0 15T L v suoijesiisanu| pazi|eads
SLE €9 (44 TLC 18 St 1samuyinog
vST 1€ 61 861 €9 147 Awno) pin
743 85 ST LTC 89 LL oJlaiy
Tee 19 [44 Stc £8 15 A3jjep puoweiq
9z¢ SE ST 991 Ss 187 uasaqg
(01°) 74 TET LE 414 66 901 1504 puewwo)
90T S¢ 45 LL L 6T SIS JUSWaIde|d pazijesiua)

6 ¥4 11 19 ] LT J33Ud) MR |_JUID
‘IO Ul sauRlD)  Mysi-IY/I9Yl0 esnqy |enxas 33BN asnqy |euonowsy asnqy [ed1sAyd uoiday
uociday Aq pue yua) Aq adAp co_ym%
£2-1dy yiuopy Juioday ]

WQISIAI $3D)AIRS 5, UBIPIIYD $54Q - IprEIaay jO Ajuno)

2} d A {13Q pur 3ansn[ 3|

wes| sisheuy eleg
19TTHV



810°00A@(aus00n] XSIX'€ZS0 2dAf T9TZHY\DAAI-T9TZ\AIYILON-Z\EZ0Z\NVA\TVILNIAIINOD\JIDD S TY\:D
ofauio) 'r: Aq pasedaud Juawnioq £202/L2/v0 :21ep 10841X3 RlEQ

L jelol
0 PapJ1033Y 10N
49410
diysueipieno
L uolnledipuew
17 UoREdIUNTY
T uondopy
cz-idy uoseay 1x3

o

©0

JuaWade|d Sunixg ualp|iyd 10} suoseay

€Z-1dy yiuoy Suinioday

UOISIAIQ S3DIAIIS S,URIPJIYD SSdQ - 3PISIaALY 30 Ayunod wea| sisAleuy eleq
£202/L2/v UOISSILLILWOY UOIIUAARLG Aduanbuljag pue 2313snf ajiuaAny 19TZHY



dio oann@lausoonl

KETS0 IO FITTHVAMAN-TITZ\NNIUON-Z\EZOT\NVO\IVLLNIAIANOINGIDI " STH\:D
ofause) °f : Aq peiedaid Juawniog

E20Z/L2/¥0 91%p 1RAX3 R1EQ

WS3UHIDS |DIPAN,, PUB , SAWOH PAIfid3dS 3qLiY,, | S3WOH panoiddy Ajfoqri], | SO BuiniaI3y/133j3ys, *, SILOH Aoy jlows,, ‘,sswoy paifiaads-14nod, apndul 13430
"SIUNOD 3Y3 WOLf papn|axa a1am sagiang , AIDIUNJOA - SWOH upipiong, Ui pasojd uaipiiy?) ‘310N
/qeissosd/adAy Ajljne) Siuawade|d/e3/8.0 Saansealiajes dde//sdny

%I %I %S %S %1
AwoH 2WoH 1410 3won awoy

dn0o/d1uLs .uﬂo uepseny

%6E
dWoH
WiTdN/aaejay

%Sy
VAN M/ a4

i %t

Buian Buin

uapuadapu uapuadapyy
paspuadng pasiaszdng
% AQ AJUNO) apisiaaly 4o Ino sadA] Ayjiey % AQ AJUNOJ apisiany ul sadA ] Ajijoey
:a8e3uadiad Aq sadA Aled

LE 54 £v

06 AWoH JwWaH SLWOH uejpieng By

awoy ueipseng dnoin/dLuLs

dnosg/diuls

rit
BUioH
Wi3yN/anneay

068
SWoH
WiIUN/anuRRY
662
VU HAN VA

65
duan 98
wapuadapu| Fumny
pasinsadng wapuadapuy|
EEB=U SLT'Z=u pasiasadng
AJUn0) apisianty 40 JnQ Iuawade|d Ajuna) apisianty uj JUIWNIE|G
: ok} Ayjioe4 Aq paziiodage) sjuspuadaq 40 sjuUdWdeld
| £z-1dy yjuow Suruoday ]
UOISING S32IAS 5,UBIPNIYD §5d0 - FPISIIAY JO Aluno) wea sisAjeuy ejeq

EZOZ/LLfv »] dA 1[2Q PUB 22)ISN] 3|} T9IZHY




10 02ap@lawoan| XSIX'EZSO 2dAIT TSTZHV\DLAN-TITZ\AYIUOW-Z\EZOZ\NVONTVILNIAIINOI\IDD S TH\:D
ofauio) 12 Aq pasedaid Juawnsog ECOT/LT/p0 :a1ep NS €lRQ

YIUOW 214N JSOW 3Y} 33313, SADMID J0U ADUI 3102 SjY) JDYF SUDSW YDIym ‘PaYSalfal uaaq aADY $3[QL] 0J0P SNI/SMD 2434M ¥39m JS11f 3y} U0 PIINPEID S1 0100, 4. s
EZ/E0/E0 J0 S0 Ju244n3 5] PUD SNT/SMD WOLf P3)O0IIX3 51 DIOP 104} Aj|DUCIIPPY "S3NSDaN3J0S 10U pUB Jodai ALUOW 1350 814 T-D0 AIYIUOW S 3uf | VG WO SWOI I3 40f 0100, ¢ &
'340) 421504 340f3q SWIIA DISI PUD *IFSD JO ySU-IY ‘240D 33504 Biuing I3SD Jo SWINDIA :PNJIUY SUORDIJIPOD IIST s

*23u1a43.d BUIMBLA 10} 3|qR) B UO PUDJ) BIEP LIUOLU 2343 AY] dABY OF A||BUOIHIPPE PARA|DU SI 1) "aroqe ydead ay) uo BIep awWes ay) $1I3(j2. 3|qel sy ,

1S3JON

o1 T3 L UORESYIPOD D3SD T I583) 38 YIMm s|edsaal uadp

€ST ST IT53 UONEIIPO) 5357 [ 15€3] 18 UIIM 53583 uadQ
€71 £7994  £¢-uef

UOIIEIIPOT D35 PULL YIUOWA 334y L

40G07-Buiyxffos uowng, 3p0d :loid (0123dS 3Y] YIm SI0113{aY 3PNOUI OSID SIDLIBL3Y DISD 330N

SONIHPOT JITT

GORAMPPOT T35] T IR I 1M SIRT UG e

ElaviN ET934 BN

L 5]

ﬂv!\

Sase) pue s|esiaay J3s)

UOISIAIY SINAIAS 5,UBPIIYD SSAQ - IPISIBANY JO Aluno))

£202/Ltly UOJSS|WIWO) uDiuaARLg Aduanbujjag pue 23[3sn[ ajueAny

wea) sishjeuy ejeg
TITZHV



The County of Riverside
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
cordially invites you to join us for an inspirational afternoon
honoring our youth and those who serve them

JIDPC Annual Awards Ceremony

Thursday, May 18, 2023
2:00 - 4:30 pm

County Administrative Center (CAC)
4080 Lemon Street
Riverside, CA 92501
In the Board Chambers

ST =5

The CAC has limited free two-hour parking available.
There is a parking garage - $2 dollars an hour.
Additional public parking (garage) is located across the street.

No RSVP Necessary

For questions please contact
JIDPC Executive Assistant, E. Cynthia Magill at:
951-358-7022 or cymagill@rivco.org

Fhank you

I T e e e S



